Jenny Clarke

From: Andy Williams

Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2011 9:13 a.m.
To: Andy Bruere

Subject: FW: DRAFT tag notes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mail Marshall required this e- mail to be scanned.

Andy Williams

Senior IT Helpdesk Technician | Bay of Plenty Regional Council | Whakatane, New Zealand | Ph: 0800 368 288
x9261 | Web: www.boprc.govt.nz

Please consider the environment before printing this emalil

From: John McIntosh [mailto:lochmoigh@xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 January 2011 3:39 p.m.

To: Andy Bruere

Subject: RE: DRAFT tag notes

Lake Okataina Stream and spring inflows

FLOWY, DRP; TP, MH4MN; MMH;  THKN;

Site Description Date Vs g@m3F g/m3P g/'m3N o/m3 g/ md-N
BOP130103 Okataina 1  40/04/07 850 0026 0085 0005 0115 0.050
BOP130104 OQkataing 2 10/0&4/07 @20 Q037 0,005 0162

BOP130105 Okataina 3 10/ 04/ 07 7.0 0014 0.039 0.005 0.047 0100
BOP1301068 Okataina 4 10/ 04/ 07 18.0 0004 0017 0005 0222 0100
BOP130107  Okatainga 5 10/ 0407 1.0 019 0033 0005 0,513  0.050
BOP130108 Okataina & 10/ 04/ 07 0.5 0035 0035 0005 0001 0100
BOP1301058 Okataina 7 10/ 04/ 07 1.00 0020 0.063 0.005 0.001 0100

BOP130110 Okataina & 1070407 370 002 0017 0005 0106 0.050
BOP130111  Okataina & 11/04/07 1.00 0022 0112 0.005 0.001 ) 0700

BOP130112 Okataina 10 11704/ 07 20 0002 0023 0005 0552 0200

BOP130113 Okataina 11 11/04/07 20 0006 0034 0005 0357 0.200
BOP130114 Okataina 12 11/04/07  17.0 0002 (O.020 0005 0.040 0,100

BOP130115 Okataina 13 11/ 04/ 07 1.00 0002 0.010 0.005 01200 0100

BOP130118 Okataina 14 41/04/07 3.0 0037 0052 0005 0.057 0100
BOP130117 Okataina 15 11704/ 07 0.5 0014 0.0 0005 0001 0050

Andy
This figure sums up the Okataina inflow data. Maybe just cut it into the minutes.

Cheers
John mc

From: Andy Bruere [mailto:Andy.Bruere@envbop.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 4:13 p.m.




To: 'David Hamilton'; John Mclntosh; Paul White; Max Gibbs (m.gibbs@niwa.co.nz)
Subject: DRAFT tag notes

Whew.... Here is the draft.
Can | get you to look over these before | circulate? It has been a bit long since the meeting.

Paul can you look specifically at section 3 and 4, and Max can you look at sections 6, 7 and 8, to make sure | have
the right info,

Cheers and Thanks,
Andy Bruere | Lakes Operations Manager | Environment Bay of Plenty | Rotorua , New Zealand | Ph: 0800 368 267 | DD: 0800

368 288 Extn: 7497 | Mobile: 021 687 300 | Web: www.envbop.govt.nz
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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